MinutesoftheMeetingofthe SEAFRONTSTABILISATIONWORKING GROUP heldattheTownHall,Swanageon

FRIDAY,7 th November 2003 at 11.45 a.m.

PRESENT:-

CouncillorA.H.Miller(TownMayor)

CouncillorMrsC.GainsboroughJ.P. CouncillorM.W.Pratt

Alsopresent

CouncillorMrsJFarrow

1. **APOLOGIES**

Noapologieswerereceived.

2. **SEAFRONTSTABILISATION**

FurthertotheCouncil'spreviousdecision(Min461/9/04)tocommissiona geotechnicalreporttoassessthesiteconditionsintheareabehindtheWhiteHouse, Fishermen'sCatch,PublicConveniencesandShoreRoadbungalows,theTown MayorwelcomedMrG.Thorne,theCouncil'ssurveyorwhoreportedonthe outcomeofthelandsurvey.

ThesiteoftheRecreationGroundwasthereforediscussedindetail. The reportidentifiedtheneed, as anticipated, to undertake stabilisation works to varying degrees throughout the site. The main area of concernwasidentified as the area behind the Tourist Information Centre, Fishermen's Catchand the Public Conveniences.

Thearea of the War Memorial was shown to be stable in that it had been constructed upon a rockledge. The land immediately the below the War Memorial was shown to require stabilisation, along with the large area extending towards the north-east of the site at the Shore Road and Victoria Avenue junction.

The survey identified the levels of the base rock strata that extended through the site. It was established that, as this was approximately 1 mabove the level of Shore Road to the north side of the public conveniences, this would provide an atural area in which to provide access to the stabilisation works and new terraces that would be required.

The land naturally falls throughout the northern part of the site and the base rockstrata at the Shore Road and Victoria Avenue junction is at 5 mb elow the existing surface levels.

3. **OPTIONAPPRAISAL**

Discussionensuedregardingtheissuesrelatingtothescopeofworksandthe phasingthatwouldberequired. It was noted that one option was to remove so il from the rear of the site and to re-grade the slopes and earthbanks. This option was disregarded on the basis that it would remove the natural contours, the height and other features of the site. As a consequence, the resulting sloped land would permanently remove the spectacular vantage points and character of the sea front.

FortheabovereasonsitwasAGREED:-

Torecommendthatthebackofthesite,adjacenttoHorsecliffe Lanebemaintainedincharactertothatwhichexistsatpresent.

Subsequent discussions centre donthe options that could be considered, whilst maintaining the overall character and heritage of the site, as a mix of recreational and commercial use. Further consideration was then given to the potential afforded by the essential works required to the rear of the Tourist Information Centre, with the possibility to extend, making use of any retaining walls. The proposed extension of the Fishermen's Catch, with 'inprinciple' agreement already granted, was also considered, along with building an expublic to ilet block.

Inthecentral part of the site it was proposed to maintain the steeped grassed slopes and pathways, whilst incorporating the retaining walls required below and immediately infront of the War Memorial. In the north-east corner of the site and the front, where the beach bungalows are sited, was considered in detail as offering the potential for incorporating some innovative ideas, in keeping with the natural contours and crescent shapes. The inclusion of some small retail kiosks were also considered appropriate, provided that they were small in both scale and number. As a guide figure it was concluded that an overall limit beplaced on the number of beach hut sites and that this should be restricted to a maximum of fifty, i.e. six teen more sites than currently existing.

After a lengthy debate, it was AGREED UNANIMOUSLY to recommend that:-

The Council further instruct Graham Thorne & Partners, to instigate two architectural designs, incorporating all necessary structural and drain a geworks in the area of the Recreation Ground and sea front site.

ToreporttoameetingoftheCouncil,scheduledfor15 thDecember 2003,priortoproceedingwithfullpublicconsultationin January/February2004.